
From: 	 Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike 

(USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
CC: 	 Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 4/5/2011 11:57:22 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: Do you all have the transcript of your 1/25/11 press conference re F & F? Please send it to us if 

possible. Thanks. 

Correct. Portions of it may be obtainable from a media/video clipping service or there may be 
clips still floating around online. But I have found in my past experience, nobody (media outlets) 
saves full press conferences. 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 8:55 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert 
(USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Cc: Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Do you all have the transcript of your 1/25/11 press conference re F & F? Please send it to us if possible. 
Thanks. 

I will advise her we do not have the funding to transcribe our press conferences, correct? PJC 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 7:11 AM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Shoemaker, Sheldon R. (DEA-US) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Do you all have the transcript of your 1/25/11 press conference re F & F? Please send it to us if possible. Thanks. 
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